ORANGE COUNTY

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman ¢ Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman ¢ Vincent Odock, Secretary ® Marc Greene, Board Member
Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member ¢ Leigh J. Benton, Board Member
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer ® Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel ¢ Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Finance Committee Agenda

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, The Orange County Industrial Development Agency will hold its regularly scheduled
meeting of the Finance Committee on January 21%, 2026, immediately following the OCFC Finance Committee
Meeting at Orange County IDA Headquarters, 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553 to consider
and/or act upon the following:

Order of Business

e Call Meeting to Order
e Roll Call
e Proof of Notice
e Minutes
o Approval of Minutes from the December 17", 2025, Finance Committee Meeting
e New Business
o Approval December 2025 Financials
o Approval of December 2025 / January 2026 Payables
o Authorization for Staff to Pay Recurring Bills and Insurance Invoices
o Staff Evaluations and Compensation
e Adjournment

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com
Dated: January 5, 2026 By: William Fioravanti — Chief Executive Officer

4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 « Fax: (845) 220-2228 « Email: business@ocnyida.com



ORANGE COUNTY

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

Jeffrey Crist, Chairman « Dean Tamburri, Vice Chairman ¢ Vincent Odock, Secretary
Marc Greene, Board Member ¢ Giovanni Palladino, Board Member ¢ Linda Muller, Board Member ¢ Leigh J. Benton, Board Member
William Fioravanti, Chief Executive Officer « Lino J. Sciarretta, General Counsel ¢ Daniel G. Birmingham, Bond Counsel

Date: December 30, 2025
From: Jeffrey D. Crist
Re: Next Meeting Date

OCIDA Finance Committee Meeting Notice

The next Finance Committee meeting of the
Orange County Industrial Development Agencys:
Wednesday, January 21%, 2026
At 4:00pm immediately following the

OCFC Finance Committee meeting

OCIDA Headquarters
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100
New Windsor, NY 12553

To watch the livestream, please visit our website: www.ocnyida.com

Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100 « New Windsor, NY 12553
Phone: (845) 234-4192 « Fax: (845) 220-2228 * Email: business@ocnyida.com


mailto:business@ocnyida.com

Orange County Industrial Development Agency
4 Crotty Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 234-4192

OCIDA Finance Committee Minutes
Wednesday, December 17", 2025

Meeting Location: 4 Crotty Lane, Suite 100, New Windsor, NY 12553

Committee Members Present: Marc Greene (Chair), Linda Muller, Dean Tamburri

Committee Members Absent: Jeffrey Crist

Staff Present: Bill Fioravanti, Kelly Reilly, Marty Borras, Dylan Burke (AV), Lino Sciarretta
(General Counsel), Shannon Mannese (CFO Via Zoom)

Others Present: Brian Sanvidge (NYS Monitor), Michael Martin (Member of the public)

L Call Meeting to Order

The Chairman called the meeting to order at 4:25 pm.

IL Roll Call

Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff, and guests present.
III.  Proof of Notice

The Chairman acknowledged that notice of the meeting was duly provided.

IVv. Minutes

A MOTION TO APPROVE THE NOVEMBER 19™, 2025, FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES AS PRESENTED WAS MADE BY MS. MULLER, SECONDED BY
MR. TAMBURRI, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

V. New Business

Approval of November 2025 Financial Report: Ms. Mannese reviewed the report and noted the
administrative fee from Fiorello Pharmaceuticals, the EPA pass-thru, professional fees, audit
preparation fee, and the NYS Monitor fee. The Chair noted that new laptops were previously
budgeted for. Ms. Mannese also reviewed the bank account summary and noted the T-Bill
scheduled to mature on 12/26/25. The Chair recommended liquidating $75,000 from the T-Bill to
be deposited into the checking account along with the earned interest of $45,000 to cover operating
costs and reinvesting $1.3M into a T-Bill for 9 months at JP Morgan.

1



A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE LIQUIDATION OF $75,000 FROM THE EXISTING
T-BILL ON 12/18/25 TO BE DEPOSITED INTO THE OCIDA CHECKING ACCOUNT
TO COVER EXPENSES WAS MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MS.
MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

A MOTION TO RE-INVEST $1.3M OF THE T-BILL SCHEDULED TO MATURE ON
12/26/25, INTO A T-BILL AT JP MORGAN FOR 9-MONTHS AND THE REMAINDER
TO BE DEPOSITED INTO THE CHECKING ACCOUNT WAS MADE BY MR.
TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

Approval of November / December 2025 Payables: Ms. Reilly reviewed the payables noting the
Brownfield Assessment grant, the NYSEDC sponsorship fee, and professional fees including the
stenographer for the public hearing and the labor auditors.

A MOTION TO RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 2025 FINANCIAL

REPORT AND THE NOVEMBER / DECEMBER 2025 PAYABLES, MADE BY MR.
TAMBURRI, SECONDED BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

VI Adjournment

A MOTION TO ADJOURN THE MEETING WAS MADE BY MR. TAMBURRI,
SECONDED BY MS. MULLER, AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY.

The meeting closed at 4:41 p.m.



12'2L8°21S  $ 000.8'€l. $- 61°166'SSCT $- |v€'890'SE $ 16'88¥'P9  $- 1S'0ZV'6Z 05'929'v.L - 61L°68P'V9  $- 69'S9L°6EL  $- |68'008°9EL  $ 61°68V'V9 $- 02°LLETL awodu] 33N
12'2/8°21S  $ 000.8°€l. $- 6.°.66'SSC $- [v€'890°SE $ 1688p'v9 $- 25°0Zv'62 05'929'vL - 61°68P'V9  $- 69'S9L°6EL  $- [68°008'9EL  $ 61°68V'¥9 $- 02°LLETL awoou| bunesado JoN
8Y°'228°0/8°L $- 00'8G8°€v6'Z$ 2ZS'0£0°'€L0°L $ [€5°606°0FL $- 6€LZE'SYZ $ 98'LLPVOL $ [82'268°09 - ls'lze'sve $ €z'6Zr'v8lL  § [8279ZE'e9L  $- 1G°L2E'SYZ$ €2°G66'L8 sasuadx3 [ejoL
6LZLEL $ 00ev6'ZLL $ 61'SS2'SZL  $ [€9'692'S $- 29'828'6 $ 66295V $ |vZvve $ 85'828'6 $ z8'z.0'0L $ [81'652 $ 858286 $ 9..80°0L sesuadx3 Buip|ing 00029 lejoL
00°G0S'L- 00'00S'9 00666 €9'LYG- €9'LYS L9V ¥S- L9°L¥S 19°V¥G- L9°L¥S suoneAouay/sieday 800Z9
00°0G- 00°008'8 0005€'8 1€°€8- 1E°€EL 00°059 £€°€8- £e'eeL 00°059 £€'€8- £e'eeL 00°059 @dueudjuIeiN L0029
99'89% 00'00S'S 99'896'S [434 1€°85Y 69'661 9g' LY £€°8GY 69'66% 9g' LY £€°8GY 69'66% sauoydajal pue jauIazu| 90029
60'920'C 000 60'920°C 60'920°C 60920°'C 000 000 asuadxz uonerdaidaq y00Z9
zeL0'e 00°€vL'L ZEPYSL0L 96°16. §2'G6S 12°L8€L 2yoL- §2'G6S €8'1v2S 81'GG- §2'G6S 11'6€S saninn Bulpjing €£0029
zL9L'e 00'000'06 Zh'192'e6 00°005°2- 00°00S"Z 0£'868 00°005°Z 0€'86€'8 0£°868 00°005°Z 0€'86€'8 juay Buipjing 20029
000 000 000 000 000 000 sosuadx3 Buiping 00029
60°260°'2S 00'519'8vy $ 16'225'96E  $ [69'68L°L $- 1G'p8ELE  § 28V6L'0E $ (9L 9P’y 65'V8E'LE  $ €2'896°CE $ |96°289°L $- 65°¥8E'LE $ €9'969'SE § sosuadx3 jjoihed 00019 [e30L
00'29.'62- 0029262 000 €1°08Y'c- €108V L1°08Y'C- 11°08¥'C £1°08%'C- 11°08¥'C uonesuadwo) pauayed 50019
cL18L 00'¥€0'9L 2L 128'9L €9'8YL L- €L'9ee’l 05281 L¥'96Y'C L1°9¢€'L ¥9'ze8'e 21'9¢€'L- L1°9¢€'L Bupeyg-jyoid pue juswainey 0019
V2 L6L'6L- 00'9v0°LEE 9/'¥G8°'LLE L9'eez'e- €1°/85'/¢ 25'€5e've §9'69z'¢e- 11°185'/2 zs'ee've €1'980'C 11°185'/2 06'€.9'62 sauejes €0019
96°1G6G'¢- 00'€2e'Ge V0 LLLLE €265 29'EV6'C 6£°0S€'C €9°968- 8G'EV6'C §6'910'C 8L'8LL- 8G'EV6'C 0¥'5e8'c (aur yeig) seay g saxe] ||o1hed Z00L9
L9vie- 00°'0S%'9€ 6€'G20'9¢€ 16'69¢ 06'2€0'€ LY'€0€'E 8€'0L¢- 05'2€0'€ zLloL'e €8'6S1 05'2€0'€ €€/6L'E syjouag aakojdw3 L00LY
000 000 000 000 000 000 sasuadx3 |joihed 00019
PS'96L0€LL $- 00°00S°0€6°L$ 9P'€0L°66) ¢ |92°1€9°8Z) $- 68'V.8°09L $ €lL'Evze $ [S298p'90L $- 10°S/809L $ 9Z'88E‘vS $ [86'281°0SL  $- 10'G28°'09L $ €¥'269°0L $ sweiboud/syoafoid 00109 [e101L
€9'120'9 000 €9'120'9 000 00°Gze 00°52e 000 S9934 |euoissajoid 01109
G1'5€8'0L 000 G1'GE8'0L Th.SL'6 Tl'LSL'6 L1°106'VE LL°L06'VE 000 SjudWISSASSY p|dljumolg vd3 60709
00°000°058°L- 00'000'068°}k 000 €9'99)'¥GL- €9'991'¥G 1 19'991'¥GL- 19'991'¥S1L 129991 '¥GL- 19'991'¥S1L weiboid Apeay [aA0ys 8009
000LEC 00°00S'0} 000L8°CH 00°G/8- 00'G/8 00'v8. 00'6/8 00'659'L 00°'G.8- 006.8 asuadx3 seag bunipny JoqeT 2207 90709
00'000'S 000 00'000'S 000 000 00'00S'C 00'00S'C niyy ssed ‘lebo7 0709
80'986'G¢ 00'000'G9 80'986'06 8€'690°LL €9'9L1'S 10'981'22 28'680°CL 19'9L¥'S 6%'205° 2L 9/'611'C 19'9L¥'S £¥'261'8 l1asuno) [eba7 #0109
00'000'6 00°000'G 00°000'7L €991l €99y 19°9Lv- 19'9Ly 1991y~ 19'9Ly sosAjeuy Jyousg-1s09 20109
000 000 000 000 000 000 sweiboid/syoaloid 00109
199669y $- 00°SV0°LEL $ €£'880°'V8 $ |vEVro'y $- 6¥°0z6'0L $ S1'9.8%9 $ |05'968'8 $- 'oz6'0L $ 16'€20°C $ |v6'ges’'e $- 1voze'0L $ Lpis0'L $ sosuadx3 poddng Aouaby 00209 IejoL
00'00S'¥- 00'00S'v 000 00°S.¢- 00°G.¢€ 00'S5.¢- 00'S5.¢ 00°Ss.¢- 00'S5.¢ uoneanp3 pue Buutes] $0zZ09
61°208'C- 00'S¥L'Ch 18266 ZL'2e0'L- ZLzo0’L 00°0€ 80°GG - 80'290°L 00°206 80°.L81- 80'290°L 00'5.S sjuaAg pue sdiysiaquisiy £0209
€' 0L 0€- 00'000°€L 99'6G98'¢y €6°L10°L- 1€'€80°9 ¥8'G90'G €2°105'G- €€'€80'9 0l°28S 210181~ €€'€80'9 aL'ele'y ¥ud ® Bunaxsen z0zo9
¥1'605'6- 00'008‘0% 98'062'L€ 69'6L9°L- 00°00%'€ 1€°08L°L 61'G98'C- 00'00%'€ 18'v€S 6999L°L- 00°00%'€ Le'eee'e |ensip/olpny @ poddns 1] 10209
000 000 000 000 000 000 sosuadx3 poddng Aouaby 00209
Le'v62'8y  $- 00°'SSL'GLE $ €9°09v'L9C $ |68'L2TV $ 8s8zie'9z $ LL'pESOE $ [60°€99'8S $ z6TIe'9z $ 10°9.6'v8 $ (86'528°L $- z6Tle'9T $ v6'9EV'8L $3S0Q dAnensIuIWPY 00009 [BI0L
§0'GzZL'C8- 00'000°62C S6'v.Z'CrlL 00'0S2'CL- 00'0S.'8L 00°00S'9 0€'709'9% 00'0S.'8L 0€'¥5€'G9 GZ'9€9'LL- 00'0S.'8L SLELL'L JOJIUOAl SAN / Ulyduy 60009
0°102°L 00'9€L'L 0°LEE'8 ev'sve- €9'v69 0c'6v¢ 68°€29 19'v6S 96'8Le'L GL'9G1L 19'v6S 28'0S. s|ealy ‘Buibpo ‘jaAes L 80009
00'0SS'v€ 00'00S'9 00°0S0°L¥ €9°LYS- €9'LYS €€'v20'8 19°L¥S 00'995'8 £€'881'9 19°L¥S 00'0€0°2 $394 |euolssajoid L0009
Ly'L¥9'e 00°0e¥'Ch L¥'L20'9L 29'88¢- 18'SE0'L S¢'lyL G8'€06'S €8'G€0°L 89'6£6'9 £€6°06¢- €8'G€0°L 06'v¥9 abejsod pue salddng 201340 90009
02'8€9'9- 00'689'02 08'0S0'vL 08°G€9- chvel'L 2€'880°L 19929~ 80'¥2L'L LY Lv0'L 19'9/9- 80'¥ZL'L Ly’ Ly0'L ddueinsu| 50009
00°000°L- 00'000'LZ 00'000°02 00°052'8L 00°0S2°L 00°000'02 00°0G2°L- 00°0S2°'L 00°062°L- 00°0S2°'L 1pny [edst4 0009
0S'8¥¥'Cc 00°000°€Z 0S'8¥¥'sT £€9°99- €9'916°L 00°0S8°L 1999~ 19'916°L 00'0S8°L 1999~ 19'916°L 00°058°L s991M198 Buidasyyoog/049 £0009
18°/22 000 18°/22 000 000 000 sabiey9 ao1M19g yueg 20009
000 000 000 000 000 000 $3S0J dAljessIuIWpPY 00009
sasuadx3y
L2'6S6°2GEL $- 00°886'69L°2$ €2°2€0'L18 $ |6L'L¥8'SOL $- 8y'2E€8'08L $ 62°166'VL $ [8.89G'GEL $- 2E€2€8'08L $ PSE9Z'SY $ |6€°626'9Z  $- 2€'2€8'08L $ €6°90E'PSL $ Jjoid ssoio
L2°656'2G€L $- 00886'69L°2$ €2°2€0°218 $ [6L'L¥8'SOL $- 8Y'2€8'08L $ 62°166WL $ [81896°GEL $- 2z€2€8'08L $ VS E9Z'SY $ |6€°626'9Z  $- 2€'2€8°08L$ €6°90EPSL $ dwoduj jejoL
S€'0€0'99% 00°000°GEL S€'0€0°109 09'028°'6€ 0005’1} 09'00°LS 202811 L- 00°0SZ'LL €6°L9 Le19g'9z1 00°0SZ'LL LEL19LEL sbBuiuie3 jsaisjul 00067
61'G80°CL 000 G1'G80°CL CL'LSL'6 ZL'.6L'6 11°106'v€ 11°106'v€ 000 SNUIASY SUBWISSISSY pldlyumolg vd3 00091
18622\ - 00'886°L L1 €1'852'06 0z'1e8'y LE°2EE'6 1G°€9L'VL 6'8€G"L- €€'2€E'6 ¥8'€6.'L 12°026'L- €€'2€E'6 zLeLy's awodu| 994 juawabeue 0005y
00°000°S 000 00°000°S 000 000 000052 00'00S°C s094 [eBa nuy) ssed 000€Y
05°942'G69- 00°000'00Z 05°€82'y LE€EE'8G- LE'EEE'8S €€'€€€'8G- €€'€EE'8S €8'6Y0'vS- €€'€EE'8S 05'€82'y awodul 13Y30 00521
00°000°Ck 00'000°€ 00°000°SL 00°052- 00°052 000S2°'C 00°052 00'00S°C 00°062- 00°052 $994 dAneSIUIWPY YAl 00101
00'629'861°1- 00000°0L2°L  00°SZE'LL LE'€E8'004- LE°€€8'00} €€'€€8'004- €€'€€8°00} €€'€€8°004- €€'€€8°00} $934 Buiso|d 000y
000052 000000} 00°00S'ZL 1€°€€8- 1€°€€8 £€°€e8- £e'ee8 £9'999°L £e'ee8 00'00S°C 994 uoneal|ddy 0000y
awoou|
jobpng Jan0 jobpng |enjoy j3abpng Jano jobpng |enjoy jobpng Jano j9bpng lenjoy j3obpng Jano jobpng lenjoy
1ejo1 §20zZ 92 §20Z AON §202 10
§202 41aquiadaqg

T8d SZAL - §202 Ad :S|enjoy "sA 3abpng
Kouaby juawdojanaq jeuysnpuj Ayuno) abueio



Transaction List by Vendor
Orange County Industrial Development Agency
December 9, 2025-January 8, 2026

Date Memo/Description Amount November
[Acquisitions Marketing Inc. [12/31/2025  [Live stream and marketing services provided in December 2025 [$ 2,550.00[$ 3,250.00 |
Nov 2025 Legal services for general matters including meeting attendance and
BLEAKLEY PLATT & SCHMIDT, LLP 12/31/2025 documentation $ 2,739.01
Nov 2025 Legal services including correspondence and litigation strategy for

12/31/2025 State Monitor matter $ 19,747.00
[Elan Financial Services (OB&T) [12/22/2025  [Credit card statement for QuickBooks Online subscriptions [$ 248.68 | |
[Facebook Ads [01/07/2026 _ |Marketing & PR (12/9/25 - 1/7/26 [s 584.88 | $__ 334.14 |
First Columbia 4-LA, LLC ‘12/31/2025 Electricity and gas utility delivery and supply charges $ 755.98 ‘ $ 631.23 ‘

01/01/2026 Jan 2026 Monthly rent and CAM charges for office suite location $ 8,398.30
[HRP Associates, Inc. [12/10/2025  [Professional services for EPA Brownfield Grant ment and reporting [$ 975712 $ 21,567.80 |
[KR Cleaning [01/01/2026  [Monthly facility cleaning services for January 2026 [$ 650.00 [ $  650.00 |
[ManyChat [12/17/2025  [Marketing & PR [$ 15.00 | |
[Microsoft Office Azure [12/23/2025  Microsoft Office / Azure services for IT support [$ 210.00[$  210.00 ]
[Mid Hudson News Network [01/02/2026  [Monthly banner advertisements from July to December 2025 [$  6,000.00 ] |
[New York State Economic Development _ [01/01/2026  [2026 Membership Renewal Dues for EDO Level 4 [$  2,300.00[$ 2,500.00 ]
[OpenAl [12/25/2025__ [Office Supplies s 2163 [$ 2163
[Papier [12/17/2025  [Charged in error. OCIDA reimbursed [$ 101.76 | |
[PEAC Solutions [12/12/2025  [Office Supplies - Copier/Printer/Equip. Lease [$ 44542 ]$  445.42]
[Primo Brands - Blue Trtiton - Crystal Rock [12/26/2025  [Poland Spring water bottles and delivery services [$ 58.18 [ $ 36.08 |
[RBT CPAs LLP [12/15/2025  [December 2025: Professional Services [$  1,850.00 | |
[Spectrum [12/16/2025  [IT Support & Audio Visual [s$ 24500 [$  245.00 |
[Stamps.com [01/08/2026  [Office Supplies [$ 22.70 | |
[Times Union [12/12/2025  [Marketing & PR [$ 3.96 [ $ 3.96 |
[usPs [12/23/2025  [Office Supplies - Postage for Admin Mailing/Tax Jurisdictions 12/23/25 - 12/31/25] $ 220.95 | |
[William A. Smith & Son Inc. [12/12/2025 _|OCIDA Renewal of Liability Policy 12/17/25 - 12/17/26 [$  7,803.60 |
[William Fioravanti [12/30/2025  Mileage and toll reimbursement for business travel [$ 101.76 [$  329.77 |

|Zultys, Inc. |01/01/2026 IMontth telecommunications services and software subscription for January 2026| $ 254.65 | $ 254.69 I




%001 125'888'8 $
%96 9/9'661'8 $ saunseal] @ Jisoda( 40 s8jeoyNe) saunseal] @ sQO |ejol
%0 9zs /L $ MOJOST ISNl] -unodoy Buposy) 1snJ] g ueg abuelp
%P G2sL.E $ sdO val - Junodoy Buyosy yueg eseyo
|e10} JO 9%, junowy adA] junoooy jueg
%E0'Y 0000052 $ jueg juapinold  Syluow 6 9Z/€Z/€ G2/£2/9
%86'¢ 9/9'662°L $ Ig-L uebiop AP syuow 6 9Z/L/0L 52/92/21
%06'€ 000°00.'¥ $ Juegluspinold  syuow 6 9Z/ZL/L Gz/z1LI0lL
ajey ledipunuyg aouejeg jueg yueg SUJUOA ajeq ajeq
1saJ9)u| jo# Aunep aseyoind

G202 ‘L€ Jaquiada Jo sy
SJUN022Y s1eylel Asuoaisodaq JO S8)eolIa)/SIUN0JdY syueyg
Aouaby yuawdojanaq jelysnpuj Ayuno g abueup

*a)ep AJunjew o Japio ul peisi



	12-17-25 OCIDA Finance Committee Minutes DRAFT.pdf
	Orange County Industrial Development Agency
	I. Call Meeting to Order
	II. Roll Call
	Mr. Fioravanti acknowledged the Committee, staff, and guests present.
	III. Proof of Notice
	IV. Minutes
	V. New Business
	VI. Adjournment




